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Cette voie fut ouverte sur le territoire de
1'ancisnna Ferme Seint-Gabrisl appertenant

aux ifessisurs de Saint-Sulpice.

n du territoire couvert wvers
Ferme de la Pointe Saint-
Ferme Saint-Gabriel, la Ferme

la Propriété Benjamin Brewster,
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Ave Atwater

AVENUE ATWATER

Le 12 septembre 1871, le Conseil municipal de Mont-
réal sur la recommendation de la Commission de 1'Aqueduc, chan-
geait le nom de "Pipe Track avenue" en celul d'avenue Atwater.

Vraisemblablement cette voie rappelle le nom de M.
Edwin Atwater, échevin du quartier Saint-Antoine de 1850 & 1857
et président de la Commission de 1l'Aqueduc entre les années
1851 et 1257.

L'avenue Atwater s'étend des limites de la ville de
Verdun jusqu'a la rue McGregor, en 1949,

The Canadisn Engineer, 1896,

"
L B R

"Atwater avenue, into which the main was laid when opened
"as a street was eppropriately named after Mr. Atwater, the
"Cheirman of Water Committee during the construction of the
"new works and the eble and untiring leader in the Council
"in all measures for the carrying out of the enterprise.”
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By"Al Palmer

Ahunlsie 15 a name that crops up quite often when Our-
towners talk of their town, which they do al every possible

opportunity, it secms,

IL is a districl on the banks of Riviere de Prairics, Back

River of you wish, and before it was annexed to the Cily of

— Montreal on June 4, 1910, it was a village. Time was, before
Jan. 21, 1897, the village was known as Back River

The rcason we gol onlo
simply that a reader asked:

So we dug into the City of
Montreal's cxlensive history
of sitreel names pul oul by
Aime Desautels, Arch., and
the City Planning Depart-
ment, and came up with Uus
information:

“Ahuntsie was lhe
a young Huron who drowned,
with the Recolleel Nicolas
Vien, in 1625, in the rapides of
des Prairies River, rapids
which alterwards were called
The Sault-au-Recollects, His-
torians assert il was Abunl-
sic's [ellow trnibesmen who
causcd these drownings.”

And did you know that The
Forum is located on what was
once known as PMipe Track
Avenue? The name was
chaoged (thank gooduoess) be-
fore 1871 to Alwaler.

Rl ¥
Atwater Served
On Cowncil

It was pnamed for Edwin
Atwater, representative of Lhe
former St. Antoine Ward on
the Municipal Council of
Montreal from 1850 lo 1857
(nowadays Saint Andrew
Ward, where part of this
thoroughfare is located — or
has that been changed too?)

olrange as il soem
Beacounsficld Ave. was named
for Disraeli. It says here:
“Banjamin  Disracli. Lord
Beacons lield (1804-1881),
novelist and statesman., He
became Prime Minister of

ngland in 18574, and (bree
vears later he proclaimed
Vicloria Empress of India."

Previously, that is wuntil
1911, it was Osborne Ave.

How Belmont St. gol ils
name remains a bit of a
myslery, really. IL was trans-
ferred to the City of Montreal
on Nov. 21, 1843, under lhe
name “‘Bellemoat” without
explanation.

There are some who main-
tain that this name was given
in honor of Francois Vachon

r
name oj

il-,{:.'

this
“Who or what was Ahuntsic?™

subjeet this morning is

(Cartoon by Colilng)

de Belmont (1643-1732), Supe-
rior of the Seminary of Saint-
Sulpice de Montreal from 1701
lo 1727,

Cavindish Blvd., often in the
news because of traffic head-
aches, was named for a zent
who had no traffic problems
al all. He had other problems.

He was Frederick Charl
Lord ( 183618 .
English statesman, Secrelary
of State for Ireland, who was
murdered in  Dublin. The
sireel was formerly known as
King George

When the cily

Cavendish

opened a2

through his farm in

,» William Darling gave his

name lo Lhe sirect and it has

since been Kuown as Darling

St. and that sounds reasonable
enouzh, doesn'l il?

There is a bit of a romance
allached to Drummond St
John Redpatlh, municipal
councillor from 1840 o 1843
and proprielor of lots on this
sireet, gave this name in
honor of his wile, bora Jane
Drummond, ,

THE GAZETTE, THURSDAY, MARCH !u, 1967
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é]}] Vi'" de Montiéal Extrait authentique du proceés-verbal
d'une séance du Comitée exécutif
tenue le _13 septembre 1989

CE89 03371

Sur recommandation du directeur du Service de I|'habitation et
développement urbain, il est

RESOLU:

1.- d'approuver la liste des noms de voies de Montréal anmexée an rapport «dn
directeur du Service de 1'habitation et du développement urbain en date du
11 aoOt 1989;

de mandater le greffier de la Ville & 1'effet de transmettre ladite liste
A la Commission de toponymie du Québec en vue de 1'officialisation.

89 0354793
K-202

Le preffier dn la Ville,

Q\U‘f\: \,()\Qr{ \(\Q

Léon Laberge

JM/de

Bur. greff. & doss.
Tous les services + liste
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